From: Nome Alaska <nome-ak@municodeweb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 11:53 AM

To: Brooks W. Chandler <BChandler@nomealaska.org>
Subject: External Email [Brooks Chandler] Meeting in January

Courtney Guinan (courtney.guinan.ctr@us.af.mil) sent a message using the contact form at
https://www.nomealaska.org/.

Hello,

My name is Courtney Guinan, and | am an event coordinator working with the Ted Stevens Center in
Anchorage. This summer we facilitated a meeting with Nome community leaders and a representative
from the policy department at the Pentagon. That visit went so well that we are looking to host a Field
Seminar in Nome 31 March to 2 April, 2025.

Ahead of that meeting, our Director and myself are planning to visit Nome to make connections and
discuss the intent and scope of the event. We would greatly like to meet with the City Manager, Mayor,
and any other City Leadership that would be beneficial. We will be in Nome 8-9 January to conduct
these engagements. Please let me know if you have availability to sit down and chat.

We hope to see you soon!

Best Regards
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